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Mr. Jay Jarvis Ref. No. 01-0177
Vopak USA, inc.

334 Worth Street
Fayetteville, NC 28304

Dear Mr. Jarvis:

This responds to your July 13, 2001 letter requesting clarification on cleaning and testing a UN 1H1
drum for reuse under the Hazardous Materials Regulations (HMR; 49 CFR Parts 171-180).
Specifically, you ask whether your new air pressure test satisfies requirements for reuse of packagings
in § 173.28.

You have developed your own pressure testing machine that will apply 3 psi of air and hold it for the
specified time frame. You want to air pressure test your drums in order to make them acceptable for
reuse for transporting hazardous materials on common carriers.

Based on the information provided in your letter, it is the opinion of this Office that your new method of
pressure testing conforms to Appendix B to Part 178 - Alternate Leakproofness Test Methods and

with the reuse provisions in § 173.28(b). However, leakproofness testing at 3 psi will only be suitable
for drums marked for PG II or PG III liquids; PG I materials require a leakproofness test conducted at

7 psi.

I hope this answers your inquiry.

Sincerely,

| oy 7L

Delmer F. Billings
Chief, Standards Development
Office of Hazardous Materials Standards
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Vopak US4 Inc.
334 Worth Street
Faycucville NC 28304
Fax: 910 483-1557

Phone: 910 483-2107
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Ta: Mr, Edward Mazzullo Fax: 202-366-3012
From: Jay Jarvis- Operations Manager Date: 71132001
Re: DQT Druma Testing Queshion Peges: 1

cC: Gary Tonry- SE Operations Manager
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2 .'wehweq:omumnaveamalgcodqueﬁonmnwningmaﬁzﬁngof UN 1H1 Paty

NS peraions.
‘Paragraph: (bX2)- (DX2)XH)

Atpreeentmmcleaﬁngarawnﬁmgdbn poly drums In accordanoc with: 48 CFR
1910.17328 Paragraphs (b)7) through (b)7)(14v B). Reflling with the same type products and
umporﬂngmourmntudooroonmdndmiers. All contaimers being Packing Group il

oriL
Qucstion; wewarnodnAiPmssureTuﬁmofmcomaine!sinaddlﬁonbdeming as prescxibed In
paragraphs (E}2) through (B)R)(1). What arthe current . up io date fequiremenTts in order to
do this?
Our Plan: We have developed Our own Pressure Testing Machine which will apply (3) psi of air and hoXl

uumwairmmﬁam(euudimmmmmmm) This will be toid ho
mthroi.lghanu‘rmmgnmearﬂacbdc All pass and fail reconds will be kept manudly
on adaily basis, The contaiter Will be property marked in accordance with: paragraph (b){2)3)
Hltpw,mtwskwﬂlbemmmm“rmdpmpﬁydmyei Aftey cleaning ali
contsiners will havets pass through this Air Pressure Testing Machine,

Ploase advise if “Our Plan” will meet the cument requirements for Ruse- DOT Certification of
alnN 141 mywﬁmwmm.ﬂmmahmmmmbemmpedon

COMmIVIoN CAMErs.



